STATE OF OHIO
THE STATE MEDICAL BOAR.
Suite 510
65 South Front Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215

February 2, 1982

Francesco Michienzi, M.D.
3102 South Hayes Ave.,
Sandusky, OH. 44870

Dear Doctor Michienzi:

Please find enclosed a certified copy of the Order; a certified copy of the
Report and Recommendation of Henry G. Cramblett, M.D., Member, State Medical
Board of Ohio; a certified copy of the Motion by the State Medical Board,
meeting in regular session on January 13, 1982, modifying said Report and
Recommendation as the Findings and Order of the State Medical Board.

You are hereby notified that you may appeal this Order to the Court of Common
Pleas of the county in which your place of business is located, or the county
in which you reside. If you are not a resident and have no place of business
in this state, you may appeal to the Court of Common Pleas of Franklin County,
Ohio.

To appeal as stated above, you must file a notice of appeal with the Board
setting forth the Order appealed from, and the grounds of the appeal. You
must also file a copy of such notice with the court. Such notices of appeal
shall be filed within fifteen (15) days after the date of mailing of this
letter and in accordance with Section 119.12, Revised Code.

THE STATE

Secretary
AR:em

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. P32 4679538
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

cc: Nathan Gordon, Esq.

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. P32 4679536
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED -




STATE OF OHIO
THE STATE MEDICAL BOAR.
Suite 510
65 South Front Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the attached copy of the Order of the
State Medical Board of Ohio; attached copy of the Report and
Recommendation of Henry G. Cramblett, M.D., Member, State

- Medical Board of Ohio; and the attached copy of the Motion
approved by the State Medical Board, meeting in regular
session on January 13, 1982 modifying said Report and Recommen-
dation as the Findings and Order of the State Medical Board
constitute a true and complete copy of the Findings and Order
of the State Medical Board in the matter of Francesco
Michienzi, M.D., as it appears in the Journal of the State
Medical Board of Ohio.

Anthony Ruppersberg, Jr, M.D.
Secretary

T - QE T &

Date



BEFORE THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO

IN THE MATTER OF *
*
FRANCESCO MICHIENZI, M.D. *

ORDER

This matter came on for consideration before the State Medical Board of Ohio
the 13th day of January, 1982.

Upon the Repdrt and Recommendation, a true copy of which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein, of Henry G. Cramblett, M.D., the Hearing Member in this matter
designated pursuant to R.C. 4731.23, the Findings of Fact and Conclusions are hereby
APPROVED and CONFIRMED and the Proposed Order is hereby MODIFIED by vote of the
State Medical Board of Ohio, as reflected by the motions of the Board at its meeting
for the above date, a true copy of said motions being attached hereto and incorpor-
ated herein.

WHEREFORE, it is hereby ORDERED that effective January 13, 1982 the certificate
of Francesco Michienzi, M.D., to practice medicine and surgery in the State of Ohio
is limited as follows:

1. Dr. Michienzi shall be on probation for a period of five (5) years,

under the following terms and conditions.

2. During the period of his probation before the Board Dr. Michienzi
shall not accept insurance claim assignments either personally or
on behalf of Michienzi Clinic.

3. During the period of his probation before the Board Dr. Michienzi shall
appear before the Board or a raepresentative thereof once every three (3)
months.

4. Dr. Michienzi shall obey all laws of the State of Ohio and of the
United States of America.

This ORDER is to be entered upon the Journal of the State Medical Board of
Ohio for this 13th day of January, 1982, and the original thereof shall be kept
with said Journal.

- ~ -

(SEAL) L e S

- i . s .
Anthony Ruppersbarg, Jr., M.D.
Secretary

Febiruary 2, 1982
Date’
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REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION
IN THE MATTER OF FRANCESCO MICHIENZI, M.D.

The matter of Francesco Michienzi, M.D., came on for hearing before me, Henry G.
Cramblett, M.D., Member of the State Medical Board of Ohio, on August 11, 1981.

INTRODUCTION AND SUMMARY OF EVIDENCE

L. Sfate's Exhibit No. | is a copy of 18 United States Code Section 1341, which
relates to mail fraud and frauds and swindles.

2. State's Exhibit No. 2 is a copy of 18 United States Code Section 1001 which
relates to statements or entries, generally, and deals with false, fictitious,
or fraudulent statements or representations.

3. State's Exhibit No. 3 is a multi-page document which is a certified copy of
the indictment of Dr. Michienzi in the United States District Court.
4, State's Exhibit No. 4 is a certified copy of the jury verdict in Dr. Michienzi's
case.
5. State's Exhibit‘No. 5 is a certified copy of the judgment and probation/commitment

order in Dr. Michienzi's case.

6. State's Exhibit No. 6 is a memorandum and order of District Judge Young
relating to a motion for Stay of Execution of Dr. Michienzi's sentence.

7. State's Exhibit No. 7 is a copy of the letter of citation issued by the State
Medical Board alleging violations of Sections 4731.22(B)(10) and 4731.22(B)(11),
Ohio Revised Code.

8. State's Exhibit No. 8 is a letter to Edward Valentine of the Medical Board
from William Owens, who was Dr. Michenizi's attorney at the time.

9. State's Exhibit No. 9 is a copy of a letter from William J. Lee, Administrator
of the Medical Board, to Mr. Owens with respect to scheduling of the hearing.

10. State's Exhibit No. 10 is a letter to Mr. Lee from Mr. Owens relating to
a ruling of the United States Court of Appeals, Sixth Circuit.

11. State's Exhibit No. 11 is a letter dated October 8, 1981 to Mr. Owens from
Michael Falleur, in-house counsel! to the Medical Board, acknowledging receipt
of recent correspondence.

12. State's Exhibit No. 12 is a letter dated October 14, 1981 from Mr. Owens
to Mr. Falleur, relating to up-coming pleadings
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in the United States Supreme Court.

State's Exhibit No. 13 is another letter dated December 27, 1980 from Mr.
Owens to Mr. Falleur with further information as to status of the appeal.

State's Exhibit No. 14 is.a letter dated December 30, 1980 from Mr. Falleur
to Mr. Owens concerning ultimate scheduling of the Board's hearing.

State's Exhibits Nos. 15 and 16 are letters from Mr. Owens to Mr. Falleur,
both dealing with the status of appeal as of January, 1981.

State's Exhibit No. 17 is a scheduling notice to Mr. Owens from Mr. Lee.

State's Exhibit No. 18 is a letter dated February 25, 1981 from Mr. Owens
to Mr. Lee asking for a further continuance until the United States Supreme
Court decides whether or not to hear Dr. Michienzi's appeal.

State's Exhibt No. 19 is a letter dated May 15, 1981 from one of Mr. Owen's
partners, Mr. Catri, to Mr. Falleur with a copy of the Supreme Court's
order denying certiorari.

State's Exhibits Nos. 20 and 21 are scheduling notices pertaining to the
Medical Board's hearing and setting the hearing date and time.

Respondent's Exhibit A is a letter dated February 23, 1981 from Joseph V.
Messer, M.D., Director, Section of Cardiology, Rush-Presbyterian-St.
Lukes Medical Center, Chicago, Illinois, to Earl S. Perrigo, M.D., Director,
Cardiac Outpatient Laboratory, Michienzi Medical Center, concerning a
Medical World News article relating to outpatient cardiac catheterizations
at the Michienzi Medical Center.

Respondent's Exhibit B is a letter dated March 31, 1981 from William A.
Henion, M.D., Director, Cardiac Catheterization Laboratory, Rochester
General Hospital, Rochester, NY, to Earl S. Perrigo, M.D. concerning an
abstract in the American Journal of Cardiology and inquiring about outpatient
cardiac catheterization. :

Respondent's Exhibit C is a letter dated August 6, 1981 from Dr. V. Veluchamy,
Sc.D., Assistant Administrator, Technical Services, The Hawkes Hospital

of Mt. Carmel, Columbus, Ohio, to Dr. Francesco Michienzi, M.D. concerning
the February, 1981 issue (Abstracts) of the American Journal of Cardiology
and inquiring about outpatient cardiac catheterization facilities.

Letter dated September 11, 1981 to Dr. Henry G. Cramblett from Attorney
Nathan Gordon, counsel for Dr. Michienzi, that he would not be taking further
depositions or additional testimony, but would be submitting sworn affidavits
of patients. Letter dated September 18, 1981 to Dr. Henry G. Cramblett
from Attorney Nathan Gordon attaching seven affidavits from Dr. Michienzi's
patients.
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This case arises as a result of a felony conviction concerning billing related
to the Medicare program (State's Exhibits Nos. 3, 4, and 5 are certified
copies of court entries indicating the indictment and conviction).

Dr. Michienzi was called to the stand. His testimony revealed the following:

A.
B.

He graduated from the University of Rome in 1951 cum laude.

He came to this country in August 1952 and served a rotating
internship at St. Luke's Hospital in Pittsfield, Massachusetts.
He spent three years in general surgery in St. Joseph's Hospital
in Baltimore, associated with Johns Hopkins. Then he went

to New Haven, St. Raphael where he spent three years, the
last two of which were as Chief Resident of Surgeons.

After New Haven, he moved to Cleveland to the University
VA Hospital. He spent two years as a therapist and cardiac
surgeon and he spent the last year as chief surgeon of the
VA Hospital.

He moved to Sandusky on May 1, 1962 after obtaining his certification

in thoracic and cardiac surgery in 1961. He said that he
was certified by the American Board of Thoracic and Cardiac
Surgery.

He opened a small office in Sandusky until June 1973. He
then moved to his present facility. He stated that he is alone
except that he has Dr. Perrigo coming from Toledo once

a week to do catheterizations.

He indicated his clinic, the Michienzi Medical Center, is
devoted to the practice of general surgery, internal medicine,
cardiology, esophagogastrophy and other minor surgery.

He performs surgery at Fisher-Titus Hospital near Sandusky.
Providence Hospital removed his privileges when he was confined
in jail.

He has 7,000 or 8,000 patient visits a year at the Center and
he was not sure if there were seven or ten percent Medicare
patients.

He indicated he was convicted on two counts relating to Frances
Darr from Fremont who had a right and left heart catheterization,
and selective right and left coronary angiography and that

she was billed, apparently a year or two later; that the form

was stamped with his signature and that $328 was received

from Medicare. He stated his wife was serving presently
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following:
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in the penitentiary at Lexington on the same charge. He
indicated that Dr. Agrawal performed the procedures. Dr.
Michienzi said that he never filled out or saw the bill before
it left the office. He said he was convicted on the two counts
and served five months in the Lucas County Jail. (Transcript
at 25-27)

Dr. Michienzi stated that the terms of his probation are that
he perform eight hours per week of professional service and

that he cannot accept direct payment for Medicare or from

private insurance. (Transcript at 35-36)

He testified that it was his feeling that he had paid enough
for a mistake of $328 and that it had been harsh punishment
on him, his wife, and his little girl. (Transcript at 37)

D.O., was called to the stand. His testimony revealed the

Dr. King testified that he graduated from the Des Moines
College of Osteopathic Medicine and that he had completed

a rotating internship at Doctors Hospital in Columbus in 1959.
He further stated that he was licensed to practice in Ohio,
Missouri, and lowa.

He knew Dr. Michienzi well in excess of ten years.

He has observed Dr. Michienzi performing surgery and has
referred patients to him.

He stated that Dr. Michienzi is an excellent surgical technician.

He further testified that Dr. Michienzi had performed surgery
on Dr. King.

He stated he would hate to see Dr. Michienzi not be able

to practice because he has done an excellent job and, at times,
in critical situations, salvaged people, who in his opinion
would not be here today, and that Dr. Michienzi was better
than the other two vascular surgeons in the area. (Transcript
at 55)

M.D., was called to the stand. His testimony revealed the

He stated he received his degree from Johns Hopkins in 1954
and served his internship and residency at Johns Hopkins.

He indicated he has been practicing medicine for 21 years
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and is a Diplomate of the American Board of OB/GYN, and
a Fellow of the American College. He is licensed in Ohio,
Maryland, Florida and California.

C. He has known Dr. Michienzi about 19 years and they
have worked together medically.

D. He feels that Dr. Michienzi is an extremely competent surgeon
and doctor and he thinks Dr. Michienzi's physicals are the
best in town. He further stated that he is an honest guy and
he would trust him with anything. He also testified that
he is needed in the community. (Transcript at 67, 73)

28. Donald Cuthbertson, M.D. was called to the stand. His testimony revealed
the following:

A. He received his medical degree from Northwestern University
Medical School in December, 1943. His internship was at St.
Joseph in Chicago and he had a rotating surgical residency
at St. Vincent's in Toledo. He was in the Army Medical Corps
for two years and finished a year rotating medical/surgical
combination residency at St. Vincent's in Toledo in 1948.

B. He has been practicing in Sandusky since 1948. He is a member
of the American Academy of Family Practice. He is licensed
to practice in Ohio. He has a family practice.

C. He has known Dr. Michienzi for about 20 years and has referred
back patients to him and has helped him in surgery. He thinks Dr.
Michienzi is a very good surgeon.

D. He sees no reason why Dr. Michienzi should not be allowed
to practice medicine. (Transcript at 85)

29. Phillip Selko was called to the stand. His testimony revealed the following:

A. He is a certified public accountant for 18 years in Ohio with
offices in Beachwood, Ohio.

B. He has a B.A. from Kent State.

C. For the last 10 years he has limited his practice to tax planning
and management consulting and he specializes in handling professional
people, closely held corporations.

D. He has known Dr. Michienzi since May, 1975 and he prepares
Dr. Michienzi's financial statements, tax returns and gives
him advise on tax matters. He is supervising all the bookkeeping
and accounting. (Transcript at 93, 96)
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E. He testified that he was aware of what was involved in the
conviction. He said one service was performed and one service
was paid but the bill was prepared the first time and payment
was not received until after a year or eighteen months. A second
bill was sent in and the wrong year was put on it and it was
held to be fraudulent. He said Dr. Michienzi never looks
at the bills.

He indicated that as a result of changes made it is less likely
that the error could happen again. He said they now have

a computer and it will point out if the date is wrong. (Tran-
script at 98-100)

F. He stated that he was in charge of the books, yet he was
not asked to testify in the Michienzi trial. (Transcript at 108)

FINDINGS OF FACT

Based on the testimony and evidence, I find:

Francesco Michienzi, M.D. was indicted in approximately sixty (60) charges in
the United States District Court for the Northern District of Ohio, Western Division,
dealing with billing related to the Medicare program. (State's Exhibit No. 3)

On or about August 15, 1979, in the United States District Court for the Northern
District of Ohio, Western Division, Case Number CR-100, Francesco Michienzi

was convicted on two felony counts of having violated Title 18, United States
Code, Sections 1341 and 1342, and one felony count of having violated Title 18,
United States Code, Section 100l. The United States Court of Appeals vacated
the judgment of conviction as to count one (State's Exhibit No. 10). Dr. Michienzi's
petition for writ of certiorari was denied by the Supreme Court of the United
States. (State's Exhibit No. 19)

Dr. Michienzi was sentenced for five years on each count with the sentence to

run concurrently; total sentence - five years. Upon the condition that the defendant
serve the first six (6) months of his sentence in a jail-type institution, the remainder
of the sentence was suspended and the defendant was placed on probation for

a period of five years. As a special condition of probation, the defendant shall:

(1) not accept any medical insurance claim assignments, either personally or on
behalf of the Michienzi Clinic and (2) shall perform eight (8) hours per week free
community services as instructed by the probation department. It was further
ordered that the defendant pay a fine of $1,000 on each count. (State's Exhibit

No. 5)

Dr. Michienzi served five months in the Lucas County Jail.

CONCLUSIONS

Dr. Michienzi was convicted of two felony counts and pursuant to the provisions
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of Sections 4731.22 (B)(10) and 4731.22 (B)(11), Ohio Rev1sed Code, conviction
of a felony is grounds to limit, reprimand, revoke, suspend, place on probation,
refuse to register or reinstate a certificate to practice medicine and surgery.

PROPOSED ORDER

It is hereby proposed that:
1. The license of Francesco Michienzi, M.D., be suspended for two years.

2. This order shall become effective on a date to be determined by the State

Medical Board of Ohio.

Henry G. Crafpblett, M.D.
Member, State Medical Board of Ohxo
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EXCERPT FROM THE MINUTES OF JANUARY 13, 1982

FRANCESCO MICHIENZI, M.D.

At this time Dr. Cover called a recess to give the members opportunity to read the ob-
jections presented to Dr. Cramblett's Report and Recommendation.

Mr. Bumgarner, Mr. Wenger, Mr. Schmidt, Ms. Cato and Ms. McManus returned to the meeting
at this time.

Dr. Cover asked if each member of the Board received, read and considered the hearing
record, the proposed findings and order, and any objections filed to the proposed
findings and order in the matter of Francesco Michienzi, M.D. A roll call was

taken:

ROLL CALL: Dr. Lancione - aye
Dr. Lovshin - aye
Dr. Clarke - aye
Dr. Yut - aye
Dr. Oxley - aye
Dr. Ferritto - aye
Dr. Ruppersberg - aye

Or. Cramblett read the Conclusions and Proposed Order of his Report and Recommenda-
tion in the matter of Francesco Michienzi, M.D., the original thereof which is
to be maintained in the exhibit portion of this Journal.

Dr. Cover asked Dr. Michienzi and his counsel if they wished to make a statement
to the Board. They indicated that they did. Dr. Cover advised that there is not
a court reporter present, and that the Board's minutes would serve as the Board's
official record of the meeting, and asked if there were any objections to this.
There were none.

Mr. Melamed stated that he felt that the hearing officer's proposed order was ex-
tremely serious and had a substantial impact on the ability of Dr. Michienzi to
practice medicine in the State of Ohio.

Mr. Melamed stated that he wished to call the Board's attention to Dr. Cramblett's
conclusions, which state that "Dr. Michienzi was convicted of two felony counts
and pursuant to the provisions of Sections 4731.22(B)(10) and 4731.22(B)(11)..."
Mr. Melamed stated that Dr. Michienzi had been convicted of Medicaid fraud and
mail fraud, and that only 4731.22(B)(11) was applicable in this case.

Mr. Melamed continued that at Dr. Michienzi's hearing, testimony was heard from
three physicians and Dr. Michienzi's accountant, which testimony was designed to
show to this Board the circumstances under which the conviction occurred and the
degree of seriousness of that conviction. No harm was done to patients. Or. Mi-
chienzi never received double payment for his services. Mr. Melamed acknowledged
the conviction, and he acknowledged the Board's responsibility to act on that con-
viction, but he feels that the recommendations of the hearing officer are severe
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beyond the facts of the case and beyond the action the Board has taken in the past.
Dr. Michienzi has paid the fine the Court fixed, and he has spent five months in
jail for this conviction.

Mr. Melamed advised that Dr. Michienzi was born in Italy, and lived there through

the Nazi occupation. He came to the United States believing in this country and
wishing to pursue the American dream. He believed in the American justice system,
and in his own innocence. Therefore, he turned down an offer to accept a plea

of one count and probation. The jury found him guilty. Mr. Melamed stated that

he feels that Dr. Michienzi has been punished enough for a crime that did not involve
harm to any patients.

Mr. Melamed continued that he believed that at the hearing evidence was given to
demonstrate to this Board that Dr. Michienzi has done what he can to rehabilitate

the situation leading to the case. His accountant testified that the bookkeeping
system has been changed. The quality of care Dr. Michienzi provides to the community
was testified to, and his ability as a physican was not questioned at the trial.
Evidence was also presented to show the importance of his service to the community,
in that the opportunity for patients in the Sandusky area to have thoracic and
vascular surgery is limited. Mr. Melamed stated that there are only three such
surgeons in the area, and that he felt that testimony would show that Dr. Michienzi
is the best surgeon of that type in the area.

Mr. Melamed added that Dr. Michienzi has 7,000 to 8,000 patient visits a year,
and has saved a number of lives. Mr. Melamed did not feel that this kind of ser-
vice should be denied to the community.

Mr. Melamed directed the Board's attentions to the written objections to the Report
and Recommendation, wherein he feels it is demonstrated that the Proposed Order

is a substantially greater penalty than the Board has imposed in similar cases.

He stated that in October the Board took action against a physician guilty of several
drug violations, and the penalty for that was the same as recommended for Dr. Michienzi.
Mr. Melamed stated that he felt that the drug violation was a much more serious
violation, and the penality for that should not be the same as the penalty for Medicaid
fraud.

Mr. Melamed advised that he has been advised by the U.S. Attorney's office that
no further penalty should be taken against Dr. Michienzi. That office is apparently
satisfied that the case is closed.

Mr. Melamed stated that he realizes that the Board has a statutory responsibility
to deal with a felony conviction, and that is why he has proposed an alternative
recommendation to the Board. He recommended that the Board suspend Dr. Michienzi
for one year, give credit for five months in jail, and the remaining seven months
be stayed with the Board requiring appearances every six months for a two-year
period. Mr. Melamed added that they are prepared to make that appearance meaningful
by accepting a condition that Dr. Michienzi have an independent audit, done by

an accounting firm of the Board's choice at his personal expense, and that a report
of this audit be presented to the Board at these appearances.

Mr. Melamed asked that the Board also consider the hardship that has been imposed

upon Dr. Michienzi's family by the penalties he has already undergone. He asked
that Dr. Michienzi be permitted to continue to practice medicine. He stated that
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Dr. Michienzi's 1ab is the only lab between Cleveland and Toledo that can perform
heart catheterization.

Dr. Yut asked Ms. McManus about the applicability of 4731.22(B)(10) versus 4731.22
(B)(11) in the Conclusions of the Report and Recommendation. Ms. McManus stated

that the report itself does not distinguish between the two sections, and the sentence
as worded is technically correct. The Board can, however, clarify the report by
selecting one of the two sections, and she would agree to this. She does not believe
that it is essential to do so. Ms. McManus stated that she does not believe that

the intent of the language was to use both of these Sections, but just that a con-
viction of a felony would be grounds under either one of these sections.

Dr. Lovshin advised Mr. Melamed that Dr. Michienzi's lab is not the only one between
Cleveland and Toledo to do heart catheterizations, that there is one in Lorain.

DR. FERRITTO MOVED TO APPROVE AND CONFIRM DR. CRAMBLETT'S FINDINGS OF FACT AND
CONCLUSIONS IN THE MATTER OF FRANCESCO MICHIENZI, M.D. The motion died for lack
of a second.

DR. YUT MOVED TO APPROVE AND CONFIRM THE FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS AND PROPOSED
ORDER OF DR. CRAMBLETT IN THE MATTER OF FRANCESCO MICHIENZI, M.D. DR. CLARKE SECONDED
THE MOTION.

DR. FERRITTO MOVED TO MODIFY THE PROPOSED ORDER AS FOLLOWS:

IT IS HEREBY PROPOSED THAT THE LICENSE OF FRANCESCO MICHIENZI, M.D. BE SUSPENDED
FOR A PERIOD OF FIVE YEARS; THAT THE SUSPENSION BE STAYED WITH THE PROVISION THAT
DR. MICHIENZI BE ON PROBATION DURING THAT FIVE YEARS WITH THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS
OF PROBATION: 1.) DR. MICHIENZI NOT ACCEPT ANY MEDICAL INSURANCE CLAIM ASSIGN-
MENTS, EITHER PERSONALLY OR ON BEHALF OF THE MICHIENZI CLINIC; 2.) DR. MICHIENZI
APPEAR BEFORE THIS BOARD OR A BOARD MEMBER ASSIGNED BY A BOARD EVERY THREE MONTHS
DURING THE TERM OF PROBATION; 3.) DR. MICHIENZI OBEY ALL LAWS OF THE STATE OF
OHIO AND THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

Dr. Ferritto stated that he makes this motion because he finds nothing in his read-
ing of the transcript that reflects on Dr. Michienzi's technical ability to practice
medicine.

Dr. Lancione asked Dr. Michienzi if he could practice without insurance patients.
Dr. Michienzi stated that he is wing that now under the terms of his probation
with the Courts.

DR. LANCIONE SECONDED DR. FERRITTO'S MOTION. A discussion followed.

Dr. Lancione agreed with Dr. Ferritto, stating that he is trying to figure out

why Dr. Michienzi was found guilty. He could find nothing mentioned in the tran-
script. He stated that he felt Dr. Michienzi has paid his penalty, and that probation
would be adequate.

Dr. Clarke asked Dr. Ferritto what he expected of Dr. Michienzi in the three months.

Dr. Ferritto stated that he would want Dr. Michienzi to bring his books or whatever
the Board would want.

Dr. Lancione agreed, stating that Dr. Michienzi should bring his records to show
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that he is not collecting medical insurance.

A roll call vote was taken on Dr. Ferritto's motion to modify the Proposed Order:

ROLL CALL VOTE: Dr. Cramblett - abstain
Dr. Lancione - aye
Dr. Lovshin - aye
Dr. Clarke - aye
Dr. Yut - nay
Dr. Oxley - aye
Dr. Ferritto - aye
Dr. Ruppersberg - aye

The motion carried.

DR. LANCIONE MOVED TO APPROVE AND CONFIRM DR. CRAMBLETT'S REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION
IN THE MATTER OF FRANCESCO MICHIENZI, M.D. AS MODIFIED. DR. CLARKE SECONDED THE
MOTION. A roll call vote was taken:

ROLL CALL VOTE: Or. Cramblett - abstain
Dr. Lancione - aye
Dr. Lovshin - aye
Dr. Clarke - aye
Dr. Yut - aye
Dr. Oxley - aye
Dr. Ferritto - aye
Dr. Ruppersberg - aye

The motion carried.

DR. FERRITTO MOVED THAT AN:EFFECTIVE DATE OF JANUARY 13, 1982 BE PLACED ON THE
ORDER. DR. LOVSHIN SECONDED THE MOTION. A roll call vote was taken:

ROLL CALL VOTE: Dr. Cramblett - abstain
Dr. Lancione - aye
Dr. Lovshin - aye
Dr. Clarke - aye
Dr. Yut - aye
Dr. Oxley - aye
Dr. Ferritto - aye
Dr. Ruppersberg - aye

The motion carried.

Dr. Michienzi, Mr. Melamed and Mr. Gordon left the meeting at this time.
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Francesco Michienzi, M.D.
3102 S. Hayes Ave.
Sandusky, Ohio 44870

Dear Doctor Michienzi:

In accordance with Chapter 119, Ohio Revised Code, you are hereby
notified that the State Medical Board of Ohio intends to determine
whether or not to limit, reprimand, revoke, suspend, place on pro-
bation, refuse to register or reinstate your certificate to practice
medicine and surgery under the provisions of Section 4731.22, Ohio
Revised Code, for one or more of the following reasons:

1. On or about August 15, 1979, in the United States District
Court for the Northern District of Ohio, Western Division,
Case Number CR 78-100 therein, you were convicted on two
felony counts of having violated Title 18, United States
Code, Sections 1341 and 1342, and one felony count of having
violated Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001.

Pursuant to Sections 4731.22(B)(10) and 4731.22(B)(11), Ohio Revised
Code, conviction of a felony is grounds to limit, reprimand, revoke,
suspend, place on probation, refuse to register or reinstate your
certificate to practice medicine and surgery.

You are advised that you are entitled to a hearing in this matter
if you request such hearing within thirty (30) days of the time of
mailing of this notice.

You are further advised that you are entitled to appear at such hear-
ing in person, or by your attorney, or you may present your positions,
arguments, or contentions in writing, and that at the hearing you

may present evidence and examine witnesses appearing for or against
you.
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In the event that there is no request for such hearing made within
thirty (30) days of the time of mailing of this notice, the State
Medical Board may, in your absence and upon consideration of this
matter, determine whether or not to limit, reprimand, revoke, suspend,
place on probation, refuse to register or reinstate your certificate

to practice medicine and surgery.

Enclosed is a copy of the Medical Practice Act for your information.

AR:es
Enclosure

CERTIFIED MAIL #507064
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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Anthonj Rnggrsberg, Jdr.,“M.D.
Secretary
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